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December 14, 1995

Memorandum
To:

From: Dennis Vasquez, Natural Resources Training Manager,
Albright Training Center

Subject: "Fundamentals‘for Professional Natural Resource Managers"
Syllabus

A six week training program, "Fundamentals for Professional Natural
Resource Managers," will be conducted May 20 - June 28, 1996 at the
Albright Training Center. Approximately two years ago, a detailed
syllabus was developed for this course. A big thanks to all of you
who were involved in this preparatory work.

The syllabus is enclosed. Your name was given to me as someone who
had assisted in the development of the course outline or someone
who would be a valuable reviewer of these materials.

I am requesting your assistance in reviewing the syllabus, either
the entire package or sections that you feel you are best qualified
to review. Specifically, would you assess the following:

- Review the session descriptions and objectives to insure that
they are still current in light of changes in the past two
years (Is the session addressing a current need? Is current
law/policy/regulation being addressed?).

« Suggest instructors (including yourself) for the particular
sessions.

« Suggest additional subject matter experts to review particular
session descriptions.

Generally, would you review the package to see if we have left out
any major topics? Any other suggestions about organization or
content?

I realize that the package is lengthy, and I am asking much of you.
But this is our opportunity to refine the syllabus and define the
course that this training program will take. This program has been
identified as the top priority training need in the natural
resources career field.
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Please send your comments to me in any/ form--corrections on the
hard copy pages enclosed, notes by /cc:mail, telephone call,
informal memorandum, etc.--by . This material is
also available as a zipped WP5.1 document that I can send by
cc:mail. I will then compile your comments in a revised syllabus.
I will organize the course content into common subject areas. I
will add training course design elements, i.e., variety of methods
of delivery, field exercises, content review and integration.

Thank you for your contributions to the success of this course.






